

RE: Confirming Changes - Leg Planning

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hodnett, Kyle (CAB)" <kyle.hodnett@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Mar 2017 11:04:40 -0500
Attachments: _Details - Fall Spring Bills_(Mar 7 2017) - Draft km.docx (120.24 kB); _Summary - Spring Bills_(Mar 7 2017) - Draft km.docx (32.25 kB)

Not too much. See attached and sorry for the delay!

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: March-09-17 10:58 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Hodnett, Kyle (CAB)
Subject: RE: Confirming Changes - Leg Planning

No problem – hopefully there hasn't been much movement and or changes from POCO on Monday but you never know... ☺

Please copy Kyle as he will help integrate as I'm about to head into a meeting.

Lucia

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 10:56 AM
To: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Subject: RE: Confirming Changes - Leg Planning

Sorry – give me 10?

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: March-09-17 10:54 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: Confirming Changes - Leg Planning

Hi Karen,

Just seeing if you had any changes or flags from your end before hitting send for Friday? I'm about to send it out.

Lucia

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 3:08 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB); Naveed, Fatima (CAB); Hodnett, Kyle (CAB)
Subject: Confirming Changes - Leg Planning

Hi ECs,

Thankfully we are not as rushed this week as there are no SoC binders. That being said,

there was a fair amount of movement for the leg planning list – more in the details than the overall snapshot.

Attached is an updated draft outlining the changes from last Friday and subsequent changes discussed at POCO. Please let me know if you have any changes or edits by end of day Wednesday.

Thanks!

Lucia Frndova

Manager and Secretary, Legislation and Regulations Committee

Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office

99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

(416) 325-7695

lucia.frndova@ontario.ca